Kingsley and Links View Residents Association (KLVRA)

Meeting Minutes

Date of meeting: 29th February 2019 at 6-30 pm

Location of meeting: Heathers Café, Kingsley Park Terrace, Northampton.

Present: Apologies:
Lord Bungle – Chairman Anjona Roy
Heather Korbey – Deputy Chairman
Hazel Hiam

Robin Smith
David Atkins – Secretary

Elizabeth Staples

Cathrine Russell

- 1. <u>The minutes of our last meeting on 28th January.</u> These were reviewed and the following items discussed.
- 2. Matters arising not in the minutes.
 - a. All items in section 7 "Roads and Pavements" will now be dealt with by Anjona as these are the responsibility of the County Council.
 - b. A new waste bin has been put outside of Baltica following pressure from Bungle.
- 3. Acceptance of previous minutes.
 - a. Proposed by Robin Smith
 - b. Seconded by Heather Korbey
- 4. Review of the meeting held at the Pioneer Pub on the 25th Feb
 - a. See the notes attached with these minutes.
 - b. In support of this campaign, on Monday 4th March Robin will monitor the number of people getting on and off the number 2 bus coming from town at the Capital Stores bus stop. This will help build a picture of the number of locals using the bus.
- 5. Planning the next Residents meeting on March 21st
 - a. David confirmed that the Concert Room at the Kingsley Park Working Men's Club has been booked for the Thursday 21st March at 7-00pm. Robin and Bungle will help David put out the chairs and set up tables on the day. Meet in the Concert Room at 6-00pm. The room is free of charge.
 - b. The Police have been invited to the meeting; they have told us that they will do their best to attend and this will be PCSO Foster, Bungle is maintaining contact with PCSO Foster's Manager Dave Simpson on this.
 - c. We will invite Michael Ellis our local MP to the meeting Bungle
 - d. There will be a donation box and a raffle, various committee members have offered raffle prizes. If you are donating a raffle prize please take it into Heathers Café by Monday 18th March.

Kingsley and Links View Residents Association (KLVRA)

- e. We will be supplying "Its cool to live in Kingsley" badges at the meeting. Heather
- f. Topics for discussion:-
 - Neighbourhood Watch Scheme Bungle has now set this up and will present it to the meeting in order to get as many residents as possible to be involved. – Bungle
 - ii. Proposed new unitary councils. Cathrine will present this and explain how this may affect residents Cathrine
 - iii. Invite the Community Engagement Officer to talk about litter and fly tipping in the area. Cathrine
 - iv. Advertising Fliers Heather will design the advertising fliers for the meeting and send the artwork to Cathrine, the flier is to have the Neighbourhood Watch Website on it and on the back a market survey asking whether or not residents would use a re-established bus service. David will design the Market survey and Heather the flier Cathrine will get the leaflets printed. We decided to print 5000 fliers A5 size.
 - v. We need to organise distribution of the fliers to ensure that all areas are covered, and it was suggested that we break down the ward into areas that are colour coded. Liz also offered to help with distribution Bungle/Robin.
 - vi. We need to write an agenda for the meeting to ensure that we stick to topics. David

AOB

- <u>Harvest Money</u> Cathrine confirmed that £500.00 had been paid into our Harvest Money Account and that another £500 would be paid in April. David explained that because of a problem checking our account on line, we are unable to confirm yet that this money is in our account. David is working with Harvest Money to resolve this. – David
- Malcolm Arnold School. Several committee members have commented on the poor behaviour of many Malcolm Arnold pupils on Kingsley Front and surrounding area.
 Cathrine will talk to the school about this. – Cathrine
- Litter bags. We need some litter bags, Bungle will call Veolia. Bungle
- <u>Business Cards.</u> We need some blank business cards that we can use for meetings no name and a blank back Heather

Next meeting – TBA